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To: Furukawa Robert; "Benjamin Blakey"

Cc: ! Ccv"

Subject: RE: 3 - Eng - Drawing SM-3 - Northline Seafoods - 2019-04-26.PDF - permission to use in accident report”s public docket
Date: Monday, January 10, 2022 2:26:58 PM

Attachments: image002.png

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jon,

Thanks for checking. You have our permission to use the drawing in your report.

Thanks,

Drew Cohen
Chief Engineer
Northline Seafoods
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Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may

contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. Any use, distribution, or disclosure
by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its
attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: Furukawa Robert

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 9:30 AM

To: Benjamin iakey

Subject: 3 - Eng - Drawing SM-3 - Northline Seafoods - 2019-04-26.PDF - permission to use in accident
report's public docket

Ben, Drew,

I request Northline Seafoods permission to use this simple drawing of the SM-3 in the accident’s public
docket.

The title block states that It’s confidential:
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Cheers,
Jon

Best regards,

R. Jon Furukawa | Safety Investigator | NTSB Marine Accident Reports | || |

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE
UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended
recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what you received
and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your computer system. Any use,
distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.





